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ﬁson, Robert P.

From: Williams, Ritch

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 8:53 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Cullen Amendment to SB 207

Mr. Nelson -

Rep. David Cullen would like to have an amendment drafted to SB 207 that is the same as a draft you did for Sen.
Carpenter (LRB a2480/1). The amendment allows for a one year look back from the effective date of the legislation for
any injury suffered as the result of sexual contact by a member of the clergy. We anticipate that SB 207 will be in the

Assembly soon, so the amendment needs to be drafted and ready for introduction as soon as possible. Thanks in
advance for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Ritch Williams

Office of Rep. David Cullen
7-9836
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latrch 4, 2004 — Offered by SenaMZ Cé;PENTElZ

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 7, line 4: after that line insert:

“SECTION 9m. Nonstatutory provisions. ,

(1) Notwithstanding section 893.05 of the statutes, and section 893.587 of the
statutes, as affected by this act, a person who was injured as the result of sexual
contact by a member of the clergy at any time in the past may bring an action under
section 895.71 (2) of the statutes, as created by this act, for all damages caused by
that sexual contact within one year after the effectiye date of this subsection. The
person injured need not show a failure to report the sexual contact under section
895.71 (2) (b) 1. of the statutes, as created by this act, in order to recover under this
subsection.”.

(END)




